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Sophia Smith

From: Sophia Smith

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 1:09 PM

To: ‘Kelly Gonzalez'

Subject: RE: 7/10/18 Cultural Commission interviews

Good Afternoon Kelly,
Thank you for your response, and your email will be forwarded as Post Meeting Material.

Congratulations on your new job!

With thanks,

Sophia Smith | Staff Aide |

City Clerk’s Office

1500 Warburton Avenue | Santa Clara, CA 95050
Main Office: (408) 615-2220 Direct: (408) 615-2229
www.SantaClaraCA.gov | Ei %" 2

From: Kelly Gonzalez

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Sophia Smith

Subject: Re: 7/10/18 Cultural Commission interviews

Thank you Sophia!

I’m sorry I have been so late in responding. I was waiting to hear about a job interview which would conflict
with my ability to hold a community position. I did hear back and unfortunately will not be able to pursue the
cultural commission opening further. Thank you for inviting me to interview and good luck on your search!
Kelly Gonzalez

On Mon, Jul 9, 2018 at 9:42 AM Sophia Smith <SSmithl(@santaclaraca.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Cultural Commission Applicants:
Thank you for your interest in wanting to serve on the Cultural Commission.

o The interviews are scheduled for tomorrow, Tuesday, July 10 at 4:00pm. Attached to this email is a copy

of the Agenda.
1 20ST MEETING MATERIAL
£OST MEETING MATERIAL



Please arrive a few minutes early, and report directly to the City Clerk’s office at 1500 Warburton Avenue.

In appreciation,

Sophia Smith | Staff Aide I

City Clerk’s Office

1500 Warburton Avenue | Santa Clara, CA 95050
Main Office: (408) 615-2220 Direct: (408) 615-2229

www.SantaClaraCA.gov | ({54 * 15
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